

September 9, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 50243-0001

Re: ***Tonya C. Huber v. Westar Foods, Inc.; No. 25-239***

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Westar Foods, Inc. in the above-captioned case. This case was docketed on August 29, 2025. Respondent's brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari is currently due September 29, 2025. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a brief in opposition to the Petition be extended by 30 days, to October 29, 2025. Counsel for Petitioner has consented to this extension request.

I was only very recently retained to represent Respondent. Neither I nor Kutak Rock LLP had any prior involvement in this case, and we need additional time to become fully familiar with the record and the legal issues presented.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter.

Respectfully submitted,



Marcia A. Washkuhn

cc (via email):
Eric Schnapper
Univ. of Washington School of Law
Box 353020
Seattle, WA 98195
schnapp@uw.edu
Counsel of Record for Petitioner Tonya C. Huber

Alexis S. Mullaney
Fiedler Law Firm
17330 Wright Street, Suite 102
Omaha, NE 68130
alexis@employmentlawnebraska.com
Attorney for Petitioner Tonya C. Huber